Republic of the Philippines

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Cordillera Administrative Region
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF ABRA .
Bangued, Abra
DIVISION MEMORANDUM
No. %2 s. 2017

ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM N0. 30, SERIES 2017
ON THE RESULT OF THE 2017 METROBANK-MTAP-DEPED MATH CHALLENGE
ELIMINATION ROUND

TO: All Public Schools District Supervisors
Al Elementary and Secondary Heads

FROM:

Schools Division Superinténdent

Date: March 1, 2017

I. The result of the 2017 Metrobank-MTAP-DepEd Math Challenge Elimination Round for
Bangued and Boliney Districts which was conducted on February 16, 2017 at Bangued West

Central School, Bangued, Abra is hereby attached as addendum to the Division Memorandum
No. 30, 5. 2017.

2. All top 20 scoring teams in the elementary and top 12 scoring teams in the junior high school are
qualified to participate during the 2017 Metrobank-MTAP-DepEd Math Challenge Division
Finals.

3. The 2017 Metrobank-MTAP-DepEd Math.Challenge Division Finals is y scheduled on March 16,
2017 for the elementary which will be hosted by Bangued West Central School and March 17,
2017 for the junior high school which will also be hosted by Abra High School — Main Campus.

4. Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.



